



CRUDEN BAY FOLK CLUB MEETING MINUTES

Location: Kilmarnock Arms Hotel Date & Time: Thursday 19th January 2017 7:30 p.m.

1. Attendees: Yvonne Bowyer, Tanja Mehrer, Tansy Grahame, Jill McWilliams, Angus McCurrach, Brian McAulay, Dave Dixon, Mike Bowyer and Scott Thomson.

Brian as Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and began the agenda.

2. Apologies for absence: Gordon Mackay, and Russell Taylor.

3. Minutes: The minutes from the December 2016 meeting were read and accepted by all.

3. Matters arising from previous minutes

3.1: Cruden Bay Folk Club Drumming Workshop: Angus is looking to host another drumming workshop in February 2016 he will let us know the dates once planned.

3.2: Moonshine Madness on the 27th January Folk Night It was agreed that this should be further promoted on the website for the club....**Action Gordon**

Yvonne, Tansy and Mike have agreed to sell the raffle tickets at the Folk Night as Brian will be attending later in the evening.

Angus has volunteered to assist Gordon to set up the sound system in Dining Room. Tanja will contact Moonshine Madness regarding their requirements for P.A.

Moonshine Madness will play from 10:30 pm to 11:00 pm, the raffle will take place from 10:15pm to 10:30 pm.

3.3: Table Booklets showing Information about the Folk Club: Angus is working on the small booklets to put on the tables in the dining room at the Folk Night to show what the Folk Club are planning, doing, organising, donating etc., Angus has offered to produce a sample for comment.....**Ongoing Action Angus.**

3.4: Country Music Night: Saturday 18th February 2017.. Practise afternoons with the Rebos are booked in the Cruden Bay Village Hall for (2:00pm-4:00pm) on:-

- Sunday January 22nd
- Sunday January 29th
- Sunday February 5th
- Sunday February 12th

The volunteers to sing with the Rebos are

Arlene (Before he cheats)

Yvonne (Crazy)

Tansy (Jolene)

Marie (Emmylou)

Scott (Officer Darling / Tennessee Whisky)

Yvonne Heddle possible (Sailor)

Tanja and Angus (2 x Ukulele Songs including Iris Dement & John Prine "In Spite of Ourselves Brilliant!!)

Tansy to produce a list of volunteers to assist with the following duties on the night

- Manning the Door
- Raffle (Yvonne has volunteered to take charge of the raffle)
- Clean Up (Priced to be obtained for the Hall Cleaners)
- Beer and Nibbles for the Bands

Around 60 Tickets have already been sold for the concert and it was agreed by all to put tickets into the raffle at the January Folk Night, there will be 3 prizes of one ticket to the event.

Hall set up will be at 2:00 pm on the Saturday afternoon, all hands on deck!!

Angus to enquire if we can borrow the "Trybe's" lighting system....Action Angus
Brian to check with "Old Spice for a lighting RigAction Brian
A fee of £80 has been agreed with the Rebos for the night.

3.5: Folk Club AGM: Date set for Thursday 16th March in the Killie 7:30pm.

4. New Business

4.1 December Folk Night: A great Christmas Meal for the committee and guests then on to a cracking bursting at the seams Folk night with a great variety of performers even fiddlers yeah!

The New Year's Day session in the afternoon was another well attended musical bash, with all having fun and a song, looks like a fixture for the Folk Club.

4.3 Treasurer's Report: Tansy reported on the December Finances

	Previous Total: <u>£2623.29</u>
<u>Income</u>	
December Folk Club Raffle	£122.00
Total	<u>£122.00</u>
<u>Expenses</u>	
Raffle Prizes	£ 29.00
Gift to Sue for the Audit	£ 18.00
Total	<u>£ 47.00</u>
New Total	£2623.29 + £122 -£47 = <u>£2698.29</u>

5.0 CBFC Promotion and Publicity:

Yvonne to contact the lady who produced the folk club T-Shirts ongoing

Gordon to advertise the AGM....Action Gordon

6.0 A.O.C.B.: Scott to send out the dates for the Peterhead Pensioners Concert from Jean McKinnon and find the most suitable date for all. **This has been completed and the date for the concert is Wednesday 19th April 7:00pm at the Pensioners Hall Peterhead.**

6.1 Angus suggested a small booklet to put on the tables in the dining room at the Folk Night to show what the Folk Club are planning, doing, organising, donating etc., Angus has offered to produce a sample for comment.....**Ongoing.**

6.2 The search is on to bring younger members on to the committee....**Ongoing**

6.3 As we missed giving a Christmas present to the Lucy's twins Wren and Ruby it was agreed by all, that Birthday presents should be given instead, Yvonne has volunteered to organise the presents....**Action Yvonne**

7.0 Date of next Meeting:

Brian then closed the meeting and thanked everyone for attending.

Next Meeting: Thursday 16th February 2017 07:30 in the Killie

Scott Thomson (CBFC Secretary)